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BEFORE THE

NEW MEXICO OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 Septemher, 1977

EXAMINER HEARING

o ——— - —— A " o> T - - -

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Atlantic Richfield for CASE
a waterflood project, Lea County, New 6000
Mexico.
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the New Mexico Oil Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

Conservation Commission:

For the Appiicant, c
Atlantic Richfield: H
HENSLEY

Roswell, New Mexico

For El Paso Natural Gas: H. L. Kendrick, Esq.
El Paso Natural Gas

El Paso, Texas

For Texaco:

For J. R. Cone and
Summit Energy, Inc.: KELLAHIN & FOX
500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Kenneth Bateman,
WHITE, KOCH, KELLY & McCARTHY
220 Otero Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

larence 1. Hinkle, Esq.
INKLE, COX, EATON, COFIELD &

Esq.

Y. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
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2 MGM TDBN MIDLAND TX 09-27 1145A EST
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i ‘ ~
JOE D RAMEY, DIRECTOR OF OIL CONSERVATION C OMMISSION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG 2 FLOOR
~  SANTA FE NM 87501 ~
f"} f-ﬁ\
‘A A
THIS IS A CONFIRMATION COPY GF A PREVIOUSLY PHONE- DELIVERED TELEGRAM
-~ THIS 1S REGARDING BOCKETT SEPTEMBER 28 1977 CASE NUMBER 5997 5998 ~
5999 6000 .
S AS A WORKING INTEREST OWNER IN THE J R CONE EUBANKS LEASE WE OPPOSE ~
' THE APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY UNDER THE CAPTION CASE '
NUMBERS, AS WASTEFUL
“ JOHN J REDFERN JR PRESIDENT OF FLAG-REDFERN OIL COMPANY 1200 o~
WALL TOWERS WEST MIDLAND TX 79702 o
= 1146 EST ~
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IPMFEKA SANA 1100 20 w0 20 G
2062383292 10/19/77 GO0 74 i o G¢

ICS IPMMTZZ CSP

5053925389 M. TDMT HOBBS NM 188 10-19 082@’ EST -
PMS THE MEARING EXAHINERS ‘NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
» DLR

STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG ,

SANTA FE NM 87501

MEXICO. GENTLEMEN AS A NER UNDER SEVERAL
LEASES IN THE PROPOSED UWIT, WWT AS
PROPOSED BY ATLANTIC RICHFIEL G VIOUSLY

A@!EED 10 -~ o
cont T j : |
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IPMFEKA SANA 67700 2 (o 0 a
1-996164C293 10/20/177 HO 2y i 30
TWX HOBBS CONOCO
@8] HOBBS, NM 88248 OCTOBER 20, 1977
PMS NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG

P. 0, BOX 2888

SANTA FE, MM 8750]

GENTLEMEN:
REs CASES 5998, &8¢ PSS AN RIASET FOR HEARING OCTOBER 20,

PANY W] RECORD AS SUPP
TTa ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CONP
IPAYED IN THE MEETINGS WHERE THE ONIT

N ~m X
PARTICIPATION FORMULAS AND FORM-OF UNIT AND OPERATING AGREEMENTS
_WERE NEGOTIATED. WE CONSIDER THE PARTICIPATION FORMULA TO BE
EQUITABLE TD ALL PARTIES, CONTINENTAL WILL HAVE TO SACRIFICE SOME
RESERVES FROM THE TUBB AND WANTZ-ABO POOLS AS A RESULT OF THE UNIT
REQUIREMENTS. BUT WE 'FEEL IT IS NECESSARY AND ADVISABLE IN CRBER TC

" INITIATE SECONDARY RECOVERY OPERATIONS FOR THE MUCH LARGER RESERVES

IN THE BLINEBRY AND DRINKARD POOLS WITHIN THE UNIT BOUNDARY.
YOUR CONSIDERATION OF THIS EXPRESSION WILL BE APPRECIATED,

BISTSION MANAGER

CONTINENTAL QLj. COMPANY,
P. O. BOX 460

HOBBS, NM . 88240

TWX #t  910-986-9732

@528 EST
IPMFEKA SAWA

12




Getty

"~

Getty Qil Company P.O. Box 1231, Midland, Texas 79702 -Telgphone (915) 683-6301
S . .
Audra 8. C Qistrict Productio J/]‘(}f;)
: - N udra 8. Cary, Qistri jon M. ;
- 8 Central Explo);atic;sr‘wg%d Fr’rogggggn [;Cias%enr October 14 ! 7',1977@ j
€
/ L

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Getty Oil Company supports the position of Atlantic Richfield
Company in the following cases to be heard before the Commission

on October 20, 1977:

(1) Case No. 6069 - Application for statutory I
unitization of the East Blinebry Unit. :

i i ‘ ' (2) cCase No. 6000 - Application for a waterflood
S f project in the East Blinebry Unit Area.

; (3) Case No. 6070 - Application for statutory unitization - ]
of the East Drinkard Unit.

g (4) Case No. 5998 - Application for a waterflood project
! ‘ in the East Drinkard Unit Area.

Yours very truly,

aAudra B. Cary
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Chevron ol Z

Chevron U.SA. Inc. L) PR
- | Qaggdl 700 South Colorado Blvd., P. O. Box 598, Denver, CO 80201 “ T
n o ~ - J:

October 17, 1977

*
I -
3
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
: P. 0. Box 2088
. ) : State Land Office Bldg.
B Santa Fe; NM 87501
Attention Mr. Richard L. Stamets f
; Gentlemen: ?
1 Chevron U.S.A. Inc. supports Atlantic Richfield Company in the proposals ?
L S : to be presented in Case Nos. 6069, 5998, 6070 and 6000 scheduled for ‘
h : October 20, 1977.

Atlantic Richfield Company will propose the formation of the Fast Drinkard
3 j Unit area and the Rast Blinebry Unit area and the initiation of waterflcod
AE A projects thereon. Chevron U.S.A. Inc. will be a working interest owner

in the proposed units.
Yours very truly,

G, M. Emerick
Senior Staff Engilneer-Proration i

¢cc: Mr. E. E. Hagan
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MR. NUTTER: Call Cases Numbers 5997 and 5999,

whick have the same caption.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Those are both the applications

of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County|

New Mexico.

MR, NUTTER: And we'll call Case Number 5998 and
6000, both of which have the same caption.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Applications of Atlantic Richfield

Company for a waterflood project, also in Lea County, lew

Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: 1I'll call for appearances at this time
in these cases.

MR. KENDRICK: H. L. Kendrick, El Paso NMatural Gas.

MR. BATEMAN: Kenneth Bateman of White, Koch, Kelly

and McCarthy, appearing for Texaco.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, appearing for J. R.

MR. NUTTER: Any other appearances?

MR. HINKLE: Clarence L. Hinkle, Hinkle, Cox, Eaton,
Cofield, and Hensley, Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on behalf]
of Atlantic Richfield.

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. NUTTER: Now, Mr. Hinkle, did you want to con-

solidate these cases?

MR. HTNKLE: Yes. These four cases are all inter-




- Page 3
1 related and I'd like to move that they be consolidated, be
-
. 2| called and consolidated for the purpose of this hearing.
a.. 3 MR. NUTTER: Cases 5997, 5998, 5999, and 6000 will
B 41 be consolidated for the purpouse of hearing. BSeparate oracrs
{' 51 will be entered in each case.
) 8 MR. BATEMAN: Mr. Examiner, excuse me, before we
: _7 proceed there'é a preliminary matter 7'd like to bring up.
F ‘ 8 MR. NUTTER: All right, an opening remark.
g 9 MR. BATEMAN: Not an opening remark, Mr. Examiner,
o 5
§ »'g 10} but 1'd like to draw your attention to the advertisement in
iégg 11 5997 and 5999, I believe. 'There's some confusion, at least
i gggg 2] on the part of my client, and I think the others, with respect
: ;gg% 1B to the advertisement.
.}; .g §'§§ 14 I believe that is a form of advertisement used for
5 53 .
2 § 15| a voluntary unit approval, and as I understand the applica-
g 16| tion, I have a copy of the application in 5997. Paragraph 9
' 174 of thco application indicates that the application was filed
;é 18 | under and pursuant to the statutory unitization act.
{ 19 Obviously, there's a considerable difference be-
3y
E; 20 tween a voluntary unit approvval and a statutory unitization
¥ 21 act proceeding. And it is our position, Mr. Examiner, that
‘ * 22 || the application was not properly adve’rtised and that there
; :; 23 is no jurisdiction to proceed at this point.
»e 2 MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, I don't think there's
h 25 anything in the statutory unitization act that requires that
-
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L you give specific notice of a statutory unitization.

1 2 MR. BATEMAN: MR. Examiner, Article 65-3-6 re-
p - 3| quires a notice of hearings, and including, the notice, if
T o 4 | published, shall briefly state the nature of the order, or
T 5 orders, sought -- I'm paraphrasing -- by the applicant.
] The form of application -- excuse me, the form of

7 advertisement used in previous cases that I am familiar with

8 in connecticn to statutory unitization, of course, have

9 || been rather specific about the compulsory aspect of the

E -
L] 8 % . .

: 'E .g 10 || application, and the fact that interests are -- there's an

" g 33 :

1 00552 || attempt being made to force interests in the unit, which

Ml

Y ¢ § g . , . . .
N é;g;§ 12§ have not voluntarily complied or ratified the operating
nh . gﬁﬁ' 13} agreement.

O~

R H 3 _
LR § §§£ 14 There's no indication in this application -- ex-
? L.,
5, gO%
" o g 15 cure me, this notice that that is the case here. It may
3 § ® 5
;18 ,

8 1801 well he additional opposition to this application if that

bp ’
%;ﬂ 17 were specified.

Ui i8 MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, I think all of those who
i |
| 19 have entered an appearance here are the only ones who have
|t . .

%.J 20 expressed any opposition. I think the evidence will show

e 21 that over eighty percent of the working interest owners and
- . ‘

22 royalty owners have agreed to unitization, and those who have

[ | ) ]

o v 23 entered an appearance here are the only ones that have not

“4 24 consented to it, so there couldn't be prejudice whatsoever

‘ﬂi . (]

26 because you're here before the Commission.

T w
L
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1 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hinkle, do we know that everyone

2 ie here, and how would we ascertain that fact?

s 3 MR. HINKLE: Because we do, we know that everybody
t 4| that is represented here who has not agreed to it.
j ] MR. RAMEY: Rovalty owners, too?
- 6 MR. HINKLE: Royalty owners, well, there's one or
; 7| two royalty owners that I never have been able to get in
) - 8 || touch with; .never have heard from then.

9 MR. NUTTER: Well, if we can't get in touch with

10§ them, we depended on the notice nailed on the old oak tree,

rvice

il you know.

No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

b4
g ¢
80 5.2 O
.E.: &
e 3.§ & 12 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, on behalf of
I\ ~
o4 xag
‘%‘ _5 § % 13 J. R. Cone and Summit Energy, Inc., we wculd concur in
b g
‘x"‘:‘ . -~
i E §§£ 14 Texaco's motion that the Commission lacks jurisdiction to
3 N,
! go®
Uiw o g 151 proceed in this matter. There's a substantial difference in
P ‘h S
; 4 ] 1]
i g 16 | appearing in resporse to an advertisement that indicates the
f‘% :
. 17 approval of a voluntary unit agreement as opposed to the
-~ 18 | statutory notification with regards to forced unitization.
N 19 MR. NUTTER: I'm afraid you're right and I don't
'j 20 think we can proceed. I'm sorry, Mr. Hinkle, but probably
: 2 it's the error of the Commission. I'm afrain we can't pro-
LS |
{ 22 ceed on this. -
-
" 23 MR. HINKLE: I had it in the application. -
A 24 MR. NUTTER: We've had only two previous statutory
1 .
” 26 unitization hearings and in each of those we've been very
!
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specific in the notice that it is a statutory unitization,
and I think by baving set that precedent on those cases, it
would be unwise for us to proceed with the standard notice

for a voluntary unit agreement here.

MR. HINKLE: Well, let me ask this. When can these

be set now?

MR. NUTTER: They can be set for the second hearing

in October.

MR. HINKLE: That will be when?

MR. NUTTER: There's a hearing on the 12th and I

don't —~- October 26th.

MR. HINKLE: Cctober the 12th. Okay, put them

right up at the top so we can start early.

MR. NUTTER: With that I think we have tékdismiss

Cases Numbers 5997 and 5999, and continue Cases Numbers 5998
which will be held at this

same place at 9:00 a.m., October 26, 1977,

MR. HINKLE: Now, it will not be necessary to file
a new application, as I understand it.
MR. NUTTER: ©No, sir, we'll accept these applica-

tions.,. I haven't looked at the application but I presume

it's -~
MR. HINKLE: Because it's specific.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, well, it's the error of the

Commission. We're sorry for it, but those things do happen.
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The hearing is adjourned
(Hearing concluded, )
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, Sally Walton Boyd, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Was fcported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill,

and ability.

’3'\&5‘&&{ \QB&&¥¢%\ %(3\‘-‘&

Sally ‘Walton Boyd, ¢. S. R.

that the foregoling is
niipgs in

PN "(' Y "i)é“o,

, Bxaminer

ﬁnw ﬁé%ico gil Conssrvatinn Commission
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Getty Oil Company P.O. Box 1231, Midland, Texas 79702 -Je[c;phone (915) 683-63?1
e y A
) L7 7 ]
Audra B. Cary, District Production M -~
Contral Exploration and Production Dvismn Octobex 14,°1977 J
. , .

BT R e TR

.......

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Getty 0il Company supports the position of Atlantic Richfield
Company in the following cases to be heard before the Commission

on October 20, 1977:

(1) cCase No. 6069 -~ Application for statutory
unitization of the East Blinebry Unit.

(2) cCase No. 6000 - Application for a waterflcod
project in the East Blinebry Unit Area.

{(3) case No. 6070 - Application for statutory unitization
of the East Drinkard Unit.

(4) Case No. 5998 -~ Application for a waterflood project
.in the East Drinkard Unit Area.

Yours very truly,

Gt 8 (.

Audra B. -Cary OP

ovS/slw




Docket No. 33~77

Dockets Nos. 35-77 and 36-77 are tentatively set for hearing on November 16 and 30, 1977, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - OCTOBER 20, 1977 - THURSDAY

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6069:

CASE 6000:

T

CASE_6070;

CASE 5998:

Application of Atlantic Richfinld Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
Appiicant, in the above-stylea cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purpose of secondary
recovery, all mineral interests in the East Blinebry Unit underlying the following described
lands in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Blinebry Oil and Cas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico:

Section 11: All

Section 12: W/2 E/2 and W/2

Section 13: W/2 NE/4, NW/4 SE/4, and W/2
Section 14: All .

Section 23: All

Section 24: NW/4 and W/2 SW/4

The unitized interval would be that from a depth of 5550 feet to 6007 feet in the ARCO Barton Well
No. 3 located in Unit H of the aforesaid Section 23.

Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the
designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the
unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and
costs of production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area;
the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit area for
their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate
for carrying on efficient unit operations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting
procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and
termination of unit operations.

Application of Atlantic Richfield:Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Blinebry Unit Area, Lca County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Blinebry

formation through 38 wells.

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purpose of secondary
recovery, all mineral interests in the East Drinkard Unit underlying the following described
lands in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico:
>

Section 11: ‘All

Section 12: W/2 £/2 and W/2

Section 13: W/2 NE/4, NW/4 SE/4, and W/2

Section 14: All

Section 23: All

Scction 2%: NW/4 and W/2 SW/4

The unitized interval would be that from a depth of 6450 feet to 6730 feet in the ARCO Barton
Well No. 3 located in Unit H of the aforesaid Section 23.

Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the
designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the
unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and
costs of production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit
area, the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit
area for their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary

and appropriate for carrying on efficient unit operations, including, but not necessarily limited
to, unit voting procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of
commencement and termination of unit operations,

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the dbove-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Drinkard Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Drinkard
formation through 30 wells.
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-’ Pocket No. 30-77

Dockets Wos, 31~77 and 32-77 arc tentatively set for hearing on October 12 and 26, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at lecast 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 28, 1977

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6048: In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Conservatfon Commission on its own motfon to permit
Saguaro 0f1 Company and all other interested parties to apjieaxr and show cause why the Moran State
Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New
Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program,

CASE 6049: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission oa its own motfon to permit
Douglas Kenaston, Mints-Kenaston Drilling Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Masden-Sclby Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 11
West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned In accordance with a

Comnission-approved plugging program.

CASE 6050:  In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to perait
J. Felix Hickman and all other interested partics to appear and show cause why the Malco State Com
Well No. 1 located iu Unit G of Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New
Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Coumission-approved plugging progranm.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Consgervation Commission on its own motion to permit
B. G. West and N. W. McIntosh aud all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
Rollins and Dodgen Well No., 2 located in Unit D of Section 28, Township 18 North, Kange 3 West,
Sandoval County, New Mexico, shonld not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Comaission-

approved plugging program.

CASE 6051:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Westérn Energy Corporation and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Ute
Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Section 23, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, shnuld not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging

CASE 6052:

progran.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on fts own motion to permit
Noel Reyrolds and all 6ther interested parties to appear and show cause why the Torreon Water Well
No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 28, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging progran.

CASE 6053:

CASE 6054: In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
John F, Staver and all other interested parties to appear and show casee why the Paperthin Uell
No. 1 located in Unit F of Sectfon 26, Township 19 North, Range 5 West, McKinley County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 6055: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Han-San, Inc., and all otlier interested parties to appear and show cause why the Crevey Well wo.
4 located in Unit E of Section 26, Township 26 North, Range 1 East, Rio Arriba County, Vew HMexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 6056: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Consecrv.tion Commission on its own motion to permit
Julius Chodorow, American Employers' Insurance Company, and all other interested partics to appear
and Slww vause wiy iite Ute Weil No. 1-located im Unit I of Section 20, Township 31 North, Range
15 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugped and abandoned in accordance with a
Commission~approved plugging program.

CASE 6021: (Readvertised)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for salt waterx disposal, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation in the fnterval from 963 feet to 1560 fecet in its Federal IJ Well No. 1 located
in Unit A of Section 31, Township 6 South, Range 26 East, Linda-San Andres Pool, Chaves County,

New Mexico.

CASE 5983: (Continued from September 14, 1977, Examiner llearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R~5445, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of Order No. R-5445 to
-provide for a 200 percent risk factor for drilliug the undt well ratlier than 20 perceni. Sald
order pooled the N/2 of Scction 19, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexfico.
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CASE 6038:  Application of W. Ridley Wheeler Estate for a waterflood project, lLea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to Institute a waterflood project fn mn
undesignated San Andres reservolr by the injection of water inte the San Andres formatica thiru
the open-hole interval from 4800 fcet to 4870 feet fu fts MHarkliam Well Neo 2, co.be drilled 1980
! feet fron the South line and 25 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 9 Sauth, Range

= ' 35 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6039: Application of Gulf 0il Corpovatien forv directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
seeks approval for the divertional drilling of thyee Drinkard Pool wells

N :
¥ 4 . - -
in thoe ahove-styled cause,

on fts Central Drinkard Unit in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, leca County, New Mexico, as follows:

Well No. 419, surface location 1631 feet from the South linc and 260 feet from the West line of
Section 28, to be bottomed approximately 1335 fect {rom South line and 15 feetl [rom East Jine of
Section 29; Well No. 421, surface location 1465 feet from North line and 1056 feet from East line
of Section 32, to be bottomed approximately 1305 fecet from North and East lines of Scetion 32;
and Well No. 422, surface location 1155 feet from North line and 1000 feet from West line of
Section 33, to be bottomed approximately 1305 feet from North line and 1335 feet from West linc

of Section 33.

) CASE 6040: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for pool reclassification and a spicfal GOR limit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant,-in the above-styled cause, sceks the reclassificatrion of the Nerth Teague-
P E Devonian Gas Pool fn Sections 22 and 27, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
as an coll pool and the consolidation of said pool with the Tecague~Devonfan 0il Pool in Sections
27, 34, and 35 of said Towaship. Applicant further requests a special gas-oil ratio limit for
said Teague-Devonian 0il Pool of not more thaa 5000 to one. ’

CASE 604)1: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for an unorthodox location and simultancous dedication, lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Harry Leonard Well No. 12 located in Unit P of Scction 22, Township 21 South,
Range 36 Fast, Eumont Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico, to be simultaneously dedicated to a
previously approved 480-acre multiple well non-standard proratioen unit.

CASE 6042: Application of Gulf 01) Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, simultancous dedicition,
and unorthodox lscations, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
appioval for a 389.51-acre nen-standard gas proration unit comprising the W4 and E/2 SW/4 of
Section 6, and the NW/4 of Section 7, both in Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,

Lea Couniy, New Hokico, to be cimulisncously dedicated to applicant's B, T, Mattern Wnllg Nos.

‘6 and 3, at unorthodox locations in Unit N of Section 6 and Unit I of Section 7, resjcctively.

VASE 6043: Application of V-F Petroleum Inc., for an unorthodox oil well location, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox oil weil location 330 feet
from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 8 South, Rauge 38
East, North Sawyer-Devonian Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

* CASE 6044: Application of Orla Petco for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.  aApplicant, in the
; above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down to 3500 feet underlying
f the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 1, Township 23 South, Range 27 Fast, and also the BH/4 NE/4 of said

Section, Eddy County, New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, cach to be dedicated to a well to

be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said wells and the allocation of the costs thereof, as well ay actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6045: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexica. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the NW/4 of
Section 12, Towanship 21 South, Range 36 Fast, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be .
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercoa. Also to be considered will i
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecf, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling

said well.

CASE 6046: Application of Belco Petroleum: Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, i the above-styled causc, sccke an order peeling all mineral fnterests in the

Morrow formation underlying all of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Catclaw Draw-

Moxrow Gas Pool, Eddy Couaty, New Mekico, to be dedicated te a well to be drilled at a standard i

location therecon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well :

snd the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for super- ‘

vision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and i
{

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 6047:

CASE_6001:

CASE 5997:

CASE_5998:

CASE 5999:

Application of Continental 01l Company for capacity allowables, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a capacity allowable for its Pearl "A" Wells Nos. $
and 6, located in Units M and 0, respectively, of Section 25, Towmship 17 South, Range 32 East,
and its Pearl "B" Well No. 7 located in Unit M of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 33 Esst,
Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

{(Continved from August 3, 1977 gxaminer Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for an exception to Order No. R-5459, San Juan County, New Mexiceo.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sccke an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-5459 to
exclude its Primo Well No. 1-A located in Unit D of Section 6, Township 31 North, Range 10 West,
St Juan County, New HMexico, from the vertical 1limits of the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool as defined by
said order,

Ay

(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unft agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the asbove-styled cause, seeks approval for its East Drinkard Unit Area comprising 3080 acres,
more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24, Township 21 South,

~Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexlco.

(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Drinkar¢d Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Drinkard
formation through 30 wells.

(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the ahove-styled cause, sceks approval for its East Blinebry Unit Area comprising 3080 acres,
more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company {oi a watcrflopd prodect, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Blinebry Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation through 38 wells.
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Lea County, New Mexico.

)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Application of Atlantic Richfield ) CASE
Company for a waterflood project, ) 6000
)
)

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Cffice Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

For the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission:
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MR. STAMETS: At this time call Case 5997, 98,
99, and Cese 6000.

iS. TESCHENDORF: There are four applications of
Atlantic Richfield Company for two unit agreements and two
waterflood projects, and the applicant has requested that
all four cases be continued to the September 28th Examiner
Hearing.

MR. STAMETS: These cases will be continued to

the September 28th Examiner Hearing.
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LEWIS C. COX,JR. 600 HINKLE BUILDING . - -
PAUL W. EATON, JR. (TELEPHONE (506) e22-8810
CONRAD E.COFFIELD POST OFFICE BOX 10
HAROLOD L.HENSLEY, JR.
8TUART 0. SHANOR ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820]) MR ISBELL LICENSED
C. 0. MARTIN 1N TEXAS ONLY
PAUL J. KELLY, UR. September 29 P 1977
3 14
UAMES H. BOZARTH MIDLAMD , TEXAS OF FICE
JAMES H.ISBELL 621 MIDLAND TOWER
DOUGLAS L. LUNSFORD !
(015) 8823-40691

PAUL M, BOKANNON
J.DOUGLAS FOSTER

0il Conservation Commission
Rox 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

Re: Examiner hearing Cases 5997,
5998, 5999 and 6000 -

Gentlemen:

The captioned cases were included on the examiner's
docker for September 28, but when the cases were called it was
concluded ‘that there was an errvor in the publicaticn of the 2
cases providing for approval of the unit agreements in that
it did not specifically statc that they came under statutory
unitization.

"Rather than have these cases included on the examiner's
docket for October 26, we would like to have them heard before
the full Commission. This perhaps might make it possible for

the cases to be re-published and a hearing date set prioxr to
October 26. If this is possible, we would appreciate your setting
them at the earliest possible date.

The applications which were filed in Cases 5997 and 5999

both specifically alleged that they are filed pursuant to the
Statutory Unitization Act. Unless you see some reason for filing
new application, none will be filed.

Yours sincerely,

le\FOX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

Clarénce E. Hinkle

CEH:cs

cc: Mr. Jerry Tweed

cc: Mr. Bob Malaise

cc: Mr. William Coleman
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] S O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R & STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i P.O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
. 87501
PO DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER : STATE GEOLOGIST
. JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO ‘ EMERY C. ARNOLD
pecember 27, 1977
= ) Mr. Clarence Hinkle Re: CASE NO. 6000
L A . mninkle, Cox, Eaten, ORDER NO. R-5591
i . ‘ Coffield & Hensley
Attorneys at Law
pPost Office Box %10 App]_icant :
i Ropwell New Mexico 88201
{ ' .
a
% Atlantic Richfield Company
J Dear Sir:
. ‘ : inclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced

Commission order rcecently entered in the subject case.

| G;I;W | |

OE D. RAMEY - :
Director ‘
JDR/fd
copy of order also sent to: : _ é
S S Hobbs 0CC x ‘
3 : Artesia 0CC___X :
N Aztec OCC
; oéher_"Tom Kellahin, Ken Bateman, H. L, Kendrick ' %
i‘
i !
e
i




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMI3SION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 63000
Order No. R~-5591

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD

COMPANY FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 20,
1977, at Santa Fa, New Maxico, bafore the Commission.

NOW, on this - 27th  day of December, 1977, the Cormis-
sion, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony,
the record, and being fully advised in the premises,

FPINDS:
{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject mattaer thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Atlantic Richfield Company, seeks
authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Blinebry
Unit, Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool, by the injection of water into
the Blinebry formation through 38 injection wells in Sections
11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 2) South, Range 37 Bast,

NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

(3) That the majority of the wells in the project area
are in an advancaed state of depletion and should properly be
classified as "stripper" wells,

(4) That the proposed waterflood project should result
in the recovery of otherwise unrecoverable o0il, thereby pre-

venting waste.

(5) That the evidence presented indicates that the
following wells, all in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
ara eithaer injection wells for said waterflood proiect; or arve
in close proximity to injection wells for said project, and may
not be adequately cemented so as to cause water injected into
the Blinebry formation to be contained in said formation:
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Case No. 60010
Order No. R-5591

WELL

OPERATOR LEASE NAME EQLQ. UNIT SECTION
Shell 0il Company Fields 1 o] 12
Shell 0i1 Company Smith 1 G 14
Atlantic Richfield Co. Sarkeys 3 I 23
Imparial American .

A Management Company Bunin 3Y A 13

‘ Tanneco 011 Company Elliott Federal 1 T 1
Continental 0il Co. Hawk "B-3" 7 O 3
Continental 0il Co. Hawk "B-3" 1 X 3
Exxon Co. State "V" 6 J 10
Aztec 01l & Gas Co, Dauron 3 A 10
Gulf 011 Corporation Eubank 8 G 22

{6) That the annular space between the casing and hole in
the wells described in Finding No. (5) above could gserve as an
avenue of water migration from the Blinebry zone to other zones
or to the surface.

(7) That to prevent such migration of water from the
Blinebry zone. cament bond logs should be run on the wells
described in Finding No. {5) above, and any such well not ade~
quately cemented across and above the Blinebry zone in such a
manner as to ensure the presence of cement should be recemented
throughout the Blinebry formation and a minimum of 500 feet

§ above the top thareof.

§ {(8) That the wells within the project should be equipped
‘ ' to facilitate periodic testing of the annular space betwesn
stxings of casings.

(9) That the operator should take all staps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injec-
tion interval and is not permitted to escape to other formaticons
or onto the surface from injection, production, or plugged and
abandoned wells,

(10) That the subject application should be approved and
the project should be governed by the provisiona of Rules 701,
702, and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the applicant, Atlantic Richfield Company, is
hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project on {ts East
Blinebry Unit, Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool, by the injection of
water into the Blinebry formation through the following-described
walls in Sections 1i, 12, 13, 14, 22, and 24, all in Township 21
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico:
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/ Ordeyr No, R~5593

“~“““BE
-I-‘-EAN___ ——
ﬁgtlanticnRichfield Compan
Roy Barton
S. J. Sarkeys
Se T, Sarkeys

J: R iore
/ Eubanks
|

Eubanks
ICohtinenta;woil Company
Il lockhart g,

Lockhart B-i1

Lockhayt B-11

Lockh&rt B-11

Lockhart B-11

Lockhars B-11

J. H. Nolan

Jo Ho Nolan

Lockhart B-12

/ Lockhayt B-13-2

Gettz 011 Comganz

D. 3, w&lliamson
D. a,. williamson

/ Gulf 011 005222.'& tion

Naomi Keenum
NanQYIStephens

/ Nancy Stephens

Mobi1 0l Corbnr"tion

Stephens Estate
Williamson

Moranco
Owen

WELL
NO,

W

1980 FNL & 330
330" pyy, & 1650
330" pyy, & 339

560' Fgr, & 1989
1980° Fsy, & 330
1950 FNL & 1980
660' Fgy, & 660

1980 pg & 19g8¢°
1650 py 660"
660' pgy, & 660!

1980+ py & Ge6o!

660' pgr, & 660
660" pnp & 660

1980 FNL & 6607

FE
L & 6Go* FWL
660' pyy, & laga: FiL,

Fuy,,
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OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO. LOCATION

Shell 0il Company

Andrews 2 990' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 14
Sarkeys 1 660' FSL & 660° FWL, Sec. 23
Sarkeys 2 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 23
Smith 1 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 14
Continental 0il Company
Lockhart B-12 6 330" FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 12
lockhart B-12 9 1980' FNL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 12
Lockhart B-13-A 4 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 13
lockhart B-13-aA 6 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 13
Shell 0il Company
Chesher 1 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 12
Chesher 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 12
Fields 1l 660' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 12

Surmit Enerqgy, Inc.

o

Gulf Bunin 660' FNL & 1650' FWL, Ssc. 13
(2) That injection into each of saild wells should be
through internally coated tubing, set in a packer which shall be
located as near as practicable to the uppermost perforation:;
that the casing-tubing annulus of each injection well shall be
tested for leaks, be loaded with an inert f£luid and equipped

ith an approved pressure gauge or attention-attracting leak
etection device, *nd that the injection wells or system shall

e equipped in such a manner as to limit wellhead injection
ressure to no more than 1140 psi,

(3) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may
dministratively authorize a pressure limitation in excess of
140 psi upon a showing by the operator that such higher pressure
111 not result in fracturing of the confining strata.

(4) That the wells within the project area shall be equippaed
ith risers or in another acceptable manner such as to facilitate
he periodic testing of the bradenhead for pressure or fluid
roduction.

(5) That before the Shell 0il Company Fislds Well No. 1
n Unit O cf Section 12, Shell Oil Company Smith Well No. 1 in
nit G of Section 14, and Atlantic Richfield Company Sarkeys
ell No. 3 in Unit I of Section 23, all in Township 21 South,
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Order No. R-5591

Range 37 East, may be converted to injection, the operator
shall cause cement bond logs to be run on each of said wells
and shall further cause any such well found to be inadequately
cemented across and above the 3linebry zone to be racemented
in such a manner as to ensure the presence of cement throughout
the Blinebry formation and a minimum of 500 fest above the top

thereof,

(5) That within 6 months after initiation of injection
within the project, the operators of the following wells, all
in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, shall cause cement
bond logs to be run in the wells and shall further cause any
such well found to be inadequately cemented across and above
the Blinebry zone to be recemented in such a manner as to en~-
sure the presence of cement throughout the Blinebry formation
and a minimum of 500 feet above the top thereof:

OPERATOR T.EASE NAME WELL NO, UMIT SECTICN
Imperial American

Management Company Bunin 3y A 13
Tenneco 01l Company Elliott Federal 1 T 1
Continental 01l Co. Hawk "B-3" 7 Q 3
Continental 0il Co. Hawk "RB-3" 1 X 3
Exxon Co. State "V" 6 J 10
Aztec 0il & Gas Co. Dauron 3 A 10
Gulf 011 Corporation Eubank 8 G 22

(7) That the operators shall notify the Commission's
Hobbs district office of the date and time of operations re-
quired by Orders Nos. (5) and (6) of this Order so that the
Commission may at its option witness such operations.

(8) That the operator of the project, or of any affacted
nearby property, shall immediately notify the supervisor of
the Commission's Hobbs district office of the failure of the
tubing or packer in any of said injection wells, the leakage
of water or oil from around any producing well, the leakage of
water or oil from any plugged and abandoned well within the
project area or any other avidence of fluid migration from the
injection zone, and shall take such timely steps as may be
necessary or required to correct such failure or leakage.

(9) That the subject waterflood project is hereby desig-
nated the Atlantic Richfizld gact Blincbry Unit Watsrflood oo

ject and shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702,
and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

(10) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood pro-
ject herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in
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case No. 6000
Oraer NoO. R-5591

accordance with Rules 704 and 1115 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations.

, (11) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
lentry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman
Gacsey %
/é\ﬁgnv/ ARNO ember

Y, mber & Secretary




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING ' PORT OFFICE 80X 20868
: SANTA FE NEW MEN/S0 67561
. : v
WSJ.A‘E?"E _ Augqust 6, 1980 308} 827-2434
Re: CASE NO. 4000
Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NO._ R-559]-B
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& Hensley o
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Boat Office Box 10
Roswsll, New Mexico 88201
Atlantic Richfield Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

ﬁXours very t Y.
\l A |

SHR, 7
/" 50E D. RAMEY

/Director

L

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC___ X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec 0OCC

Other Booker Kelly, Thomas Kellahin, H. L. Kendrick, Glenn
' . - , . _
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A STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
 CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

' THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

%
i

§ CASE NO. 6000

§; trder No. R~5591-8
i APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR A WATERFLOGD PROJECT,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

2
1

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for rghsaring at 9 a.m. on Februarvy 21,
1978, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission."

NOW, on this_5th day of Auqust, 1980, the Commissien,
a quorum being pressent, having considered the testimony
presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and
being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That dus public notice huving beer, given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
aubject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant's request for dismiseal should
be granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No, 6000 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
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July 14, 1977 o 'l‘
‘ 1
File: BAL-416-3111 | | (24222

Re: Proposed E. Blinebry and E. Drinkard Units
Lea County, New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

310 01d Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

The application of Atlantic Richfield Cdmpany'for statutory unitization

and waterflooding of the E. Blinebry and E. Drinkard Areas, Lea County,

New Mexico, has been designated as Cases 5997 through” 6000 on the hearing

docket for July 20, 1977.

This will advise that Amoco Production Company has signed the Uhit Agreements
and the Unit Operating Agreements for these projects. Amoco supports the
app11cat1on of Atlantic Richfieid Company for statutory unitization and
JO'IHS in urgmg approval Dy the Commission for this penmng waterfiood
operation to achieve additional secondary oil recovery.

Yours very truuiy,
YW Rty

 ROC/paj
47670

cc: Mr, J. L. Tweed
Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, TX 79701




T T

Chevron USA. Inc. R 'r’,, g
P.0. Box 599, Denver, £0 80201 RATICR R | I
Lo/ 5!

July 12,’19717; v JuL 15 1977 ,:‘J

(] a
£ 3™ o v e e it

YL CONSERVATION COMA
S~nta Fe

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Gentlenen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. supports Atlantic Richfield Compapy in the proposals
to be presented in Case Nos. 5997, 5998, 5999 and anryscheduled for

July 20, 1977.

Atlantic Richfield Company will propose the formation of the East Drinkard
Unit area and the East Blinebry Unit area and the initiation of waterflood
projects thereon. Chevron U.S.A. Inc. will be a working interest owner

in the proposed units.

Youre very
3

@’W{/

. M. Eme:fck
Senior Staff Engineer-Proration

GME: 11

'cc: Mr. E. E. Hagan
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CLARENCE €, HINKLE H'NK[‘E' COX, EATONI CoFrieLp & Henstey W. E. BONOURANT, Jf. (12141923}
LEWIS C. COX,uR. 600 HixkLE BuiLoing e ————
PAUL W. CATOR, JR. TeLErHONE (708) 822-6810
CONRAD E.COFFIELD ) PosY QfFFice Box 10
HAROLD L HENSLEY, IR, v -ﬁ,i"\,c rer
BIUART D. SHANOR N .'5/-"&' s ),r \ RosweLL, NEw MEXICO 8820 Mf I ABELL LICENSED
C.D. HARTIN j-,,‘ o LR ; . ,( f/ 1N TEXAS ONLY
PAUL Y. KELLY, JR. ' '.‘/ - )

L KewLy,. o ALY ﬁl,y 12, 1977

MIDLAND , TEXAS OFfFICL
521 MIDLANG TOWER
(016) 683-4801

£ x
VAMES K, BOZARTH s, i JUL 1
JAMES M. ISBELL X \ 3
DOUGLAS L.LUNSFORD /{ ~—
PAUL M. BOHANNON NSE' y
SERVar ~
Ion

J.DOUOLAS FOSTER

0il Conservation Commission '

Box 2088 ?
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ‘igéb
Re: Cases 5997, 5998, 5999,

xaminer's docket July 20

Geiltlemen:- i

Our client, Atlantic Richfield Company, has requested that
we ask for a continuance of the above cases which are on the exa-
miner's docket for July 20 to the second examiner's hearing in Sep-
tember, which I assume will be on the 2lst.

The reason for the continuance is that additional time is
needed within which to get some of the parties to conseént to or
ratify the unit agreements.

You may consider this as a motion for continuance of the -
above cases to the above mentioned date. .

Cases 5997 and 5999 are for approval of unit agreements for
the East Drinkard and East Blinebry Units. These applications were
made under the provisions of the Statutory Unitization Act and we
note in thepublication the Act was not referred to. We do not know
whether it is necessary to refer to the fact that these applications
are made under this .act but call your attention to this so that if
you consider it material in the re- publication as to the continued

date this may be included.

Yours very truly,

r

COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

i

Wiy 2T

CEH:cs

¢c¢c: Mr., Duncan Holt

ce: Mr. R. E. Powers
cc: Mr. Bob Malaise

cc: M,. Bill Coleman




Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - July 20, 1977 Docket Mo, 24-77
Page 2 of 2

CASE 5939: Applicetion of Continental 011 Company for an unorthodox ofl well location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applieant, In the atove-styled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of
its Marsrall Vell Ho. 8 to be located 2600 feet from the South line and 1230 feet from the
¥iest line of Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 33 Fast, Cruz-Deleware Fool, Lea County,

Hew Mexico.

v

CASE 5990: Application of Continental 011 Cempany for an unorthodox location, Rio Arriba County, New 'exico.
Ahppiicent, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its AXI Apache
5D ell No. 5 to be lecated 2310 feet from the Morth line and 990 feet from the ¥West line of
Seetion 19, Township 24 lNorth, Range 4 VWest, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool, Ric Arribta County,

New Mexico.

CASE 5991: Application of fontinental Oil Company for capacity allovaoble, Lea County, New Mexico. Appiicant,
- in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for a camacity allowable for its Pearl "B" Well lo. 4 -
located 330 fect from the South line and 2310 feet from the ¥est line of Section 25, Township
17 South, Range 32 FEast, Maljarar Grayburg-San Andres Fool, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5992: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling and a non-standard unit, Lea County, MNew
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooline all mineral Interests
underlying the SE/4 Wif4 of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea
County,; New Mexico, to form s non-standard 40-acre pas proration unit to be dedicated to avpli-
cant's Cooper Vell No. 1 located in Unit F of said Section 14, or in the alternative to drill
another well at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of reconple-
tionor of drilling and completing the unit well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well
a&s actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Alsce to be considerad will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting

or drilling said well,

CASE 5993: Application of Lively Exploratiocn Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-5459,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the
provisions of Order No. R-5459 to exclude. its Chaera Vell Mo. 7Y in Unit E of Section 35,
Township 30 Yorth, Range 8 Veet, San Juan County, Hew Mexico, from the vertical limits of the

Blanco-Mesaverde Pool as defined by said order.

11 Compainy foi-an excepiion o the provisions of 9rder No. H-%459,

JASE 50904 Application of Tameco O r
San Juan County, New Mexico.  Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks an exception to the

provisions of Order-No. R-54359 to exclude its Florance Well Mo. 29-A in Unit F of Section 25,
and 1ts Northeast Blanso Unit Well No., 64 in Unit P of Section 24, both in Tormship 30 North,
Range 8 West, San Juan County; New Mexico, from the vertical limits of the Blanco-lesaverde Pool.

CASE 5995: Application of Tenneco 0il Company for dual completions ar® vaterflood expansions, McKinley
County, New lMexico. Appliecant, in the above-siyled cause, secks authority to expand its South
Hospah-Upper Sand and -Lower Sand Vaterflood Projects by dually completing its Hospah Unit Wells
Nos. 58 and 59, located in Units F and G, respectively, of Section 12, Township 17 North, Rande
9 Vlest, McKinley County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit water infection into each of

said zones thru parallel strings of tuding.

CASE 5996: Application of Petroleun Corporation of Texas for 314 water disposal,  Eldy County, Yew Mexico.,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt vater into the
(‘t(bglf;rm;ign t:rgu;izh thi perforated interval from 6852 feet to. 6877 Ceet in its Dexter Federal

e o, ocated in Unit I of Section 22, Township 17 South, Ra 0 Fas y
Eddy County, New Mexico, ’ P ' e 30 Besty Jackson Abo Fool,

CASE 5997: Application of Atlantie Richfield Company for a unit asfreement, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled®cause, seceks approval for 1its Fast Drinkard Unit Area comprising
3080 aeres, more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Scctions 1%, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24,
Township 21 South, Range 37 Fast, Lea County, Mew Mexico.

OASE_2993:  Application of Atlantic Richficld Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, secks authority to Institute a vaterflood project on its
Eest Drinkerd Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of watcr into the Drinkard
formation throupgh 30 wells.

CASE 5999: Ap))lication of Allantic Richficld Cempany for a unit apreement, Lea County, MNew Mexico, Avplicant,
in the above-otyled cause, secks approval for its Fast Blinebry Unit Arca comprising 3030 E\crca,
more or leas, of Federal and fee lands in Seetlons 11, 12, 13, 34, 23, and 24, Township 21 South
Nange 37 East, Iea Countly, New.Mexico. '

/""‘,ﬂ/ - -

CASE €000: - Applicatlon of Aliuntic Hichidield Company for n wnterflocd project, Lea County, New Mexico.
l\.]:jxlicant, in tlie above-styled chuge, sceks authlority to fnstftute n vmterflood projeet on ita

= Yast Blinebry Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexice, by the injection of wanter into the Blincbry

forimation through 38 wells,




. " Docket No, 24-77

Dockets tos, 25-77 and 26-77 are tentatively sct for hearfns on Aurust 3 and Auwrust 17, 1977. Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advence of hearings date.

DOCKET:  FXAMINER JIFARIMG - WIDNESDAY -~ JULY 20, 1977

9 AM. - OIL CONSRVATION COMMISSION CONFFRENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDINA, SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

The follovIng coses will be Teerd tefore Rletard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danfel 5.

ALLOVABLE:

CASE 5932:

CASE 5943:

CASE 5984:

CASE 5985:

CASE 5976

CASE _5997:

CASE 598!

thutter, Alternate *xaniner:

(1) Consideration of the allovable production of sas for Aurust, 1977, fron fiftcen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico,

(2) Consideration of the allovable production of gas for Aupust, 1977, fron four proratéd pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countles, New Mexicc. . .

Application of Sam H, Snoddy for directional drflling and a non-standard pas proration unit, Lea
County, lNew Mexico. Applicent, In the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the directicral
drilling of two 14,000-foot Morrow gas vells in Unit P of Section 25, Townshkin 20 South, Range
32 East, South Salt Lake-Yorrow Gas Pool, Lea County, lew Mexico, one of which would be vertically
drilled to a depth of 4000 feet from a surface location 660 feet from the South line and 760 fcet
from the Fast line of sald Section 25, then directionally drilled in a lorth-lorthwesterly
direction and bottomed in the approximate center of the NE/4 of said Section 25, the N/2 of the
section being dedicated to the well; the other well would de vertically drilled to a depth of
4000 feet from a surface location 760 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line
of said Section 25, then directionally drilled in a West-Northwesterly direction and bottomed

in the approximate center of the SW/4 of said Section 25, which v'ould be a 1€0-acre non-standard
unit for said well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-54/45, Eddy County,
New Mexizo., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5445 to
provide for a 200 percent risk factor for driiling the unit well rather than 20 percent. Caid
order pooled the H/2 of Section 19, Tovnship 20 South, Range 25 Fast, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Morcis R, Antweil for compulsory poolinn, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling alil mineral interests in and underlyine the
N/2 of Section 20, Tovnship 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, MNew Mexico, to be dedicated
t0 a2 wel)l to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Algo to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for ris} involved in drilling said well,

Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for an unorihodox Fas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 5. K.
Morrison Well Ho. 1 to be located 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the Vest line
of Section 5, Township 19 South, Hange 26°East, Fddy County, Hew Mexico, the 5/2 of sald Section
510 be dedicated to the well,

Application of J. Grerory Merrion for dovnhole comminmling, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled caucs, seeks. approval €or the dovnhole commineling of Devils
Fork-Gallup and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of his idna %cil No. 2 locnted in Unit O
of Ssetion 7, Township 24 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba Ccounty, Hew Mexico.

Application of Geity 011 Company for dovmhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the ﬁo\'nnole cormineling of Gallup,
Mesaverde, and Dakota production in the wellbore of its ¢. W. Roberts Well ¥o. 5, located in
Unit F of Seetion 17, Township 25 North, Ranse 3 VWest, Rioc Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant
8lso sceks approval for the reopening of its €. W, Roberts Vells Yos. 3 and 4 and its Lydia
Rentz Well No. 4 to corminsle Dnkota, Mesaverde, and possibly Gallup production within the
wellbores of the above-deseribed wells located in Units O, M, and A of Sections 18, 17, and 19,

respectively, of the same township,

Applieation of Continental 0Of) Company for three unorthodox lacations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexlco. Applicant, in the above-styled cnuse, secks an exception to Rule 2-A of the Blanco-
Mecaverde Gas Pool flules, to pernit the drilling of its AXT Apache "N' Wells Nos. 12 and 14 in
the WW/4 of Scctiona 11 and 1, respectively, and 1ts AXI Apache "O" Well Mo. 10 in the SF/4 of
Scetion 3, all in Township 25 Norih, Ronge 4 Vest, Rio Arridba County, MNew Mexico. Each of sald
wella {8 the first Mesnaverde well on its proration unit,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF A WATERFLOOD PROJECT IN
CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED UNIT AGREE~-
MENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF
THE EAST BLINEBRY UNIT AREA EMBRACING

3,080 ACRES IN TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE

37 EAST, LEA COUNTY. APPLICANT PROPOSES

TO INJECT WATER INTO THE BLINEBRY FORMATION
WHICH Is TO BE UNITIZED UNDER SAID UNIT
AGREEMENT THROUGH 38 INJECTION WELLS
LOCATED WITHIN THE UNIT AREA. APPLICANT
ALSO SEEKS ESTABLISHMENT OF A PROJECT
ALLOWABLE AND AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE
WHEREBY THE LOCATION OF THE INJECTION WELLS
MAY BE CHANGED.

0il Conservation Commiszion
Box 2088 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Atlantic Richfield Company, acting by and through the

undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application tor approval

of a waterflood project in connection with the proposed unit agree-
ment for the development and operation of the East Blinebry Unit
Area embracing 3,080 acres in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County. Applicant proposes to inject water into the Blinebry forma-
tion which is to be unitized under said unit agreement through 38
injection wells located within the unit area. Applicant also seeks
establishment of a project allowable and an administrative procedure
whereby the location of the injection wells may be changed; and in
support thereof respectfully shows:

1. Applicant is in the process of forming a unit agreement
for the operation and development of the East Blinebry Unit Area and
application has been made to the 0il Conservation Commission for
approval of said unit simultaneously herewith. The proposed unit
agreement embraces the following described lands situated in Lea County:

Township 21 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 11 - All
Section 12 - WhE%, Wk
Section 13 -~ WkNEY%, NWk%SE%, Wk
Section 14 - All
Section 23 = All
Section 24 NWY%, WhSWk

N A B B . N o Y T g e R
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- Cane 6000

be commingled either in common well bores or suface facilities and
for the purpose of allocating working interest and royalty interest
production all production from the two units will be allocated and
credited as if 64.544% of the production had been produced from the
East Blinebry Unit and 35.456% had been produced from the East
Drinkard Unit.

8. There is attached hereto as Exhibit 4 a list of the
ownership of all acreage outside the unit area which offsets injection

wells.

9. Applicant also seeks the establishment of a project allow-
able in connection with the provisions of Rule 701 of the Commission
and also the establishment of an administrative procedure for any
changes which may prove necessary in connection with the injection

wells. :
10. It is anticipated that approximately 5,850,000 barrels ?

of secondary oil will be recovered from the Blinebry formation and
approximately 3, 150,000 parrels of secondary oil from the Drinkard

formation, or a total of 9,000,000 parrels of secondary o0il which
would not otherwise be recovered.

11. Applicant requests that this matter be heard before an
examiner at the hearing on July 20, 1977.

Respectfully submitted,

ATLANEIL RICHFIELD COMPANY

e e e R o

BY

EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

HINKLE, COX,

£.06. Bex 10

New Mexico 88201




254

PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS
EAST BLINEBRY & EAST DRINKARD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexico

OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO, LOCATION

Cae 6000

A. Dual Completion Blinebry & Drinkard Injectors

Atlantic Richfield Company

Roy Barton 4 1750' FNL & 1980' FEL
8. J. Sarkeys 2 330' FSIL & 2310' FEL
S. J. Sarkeys 3 2310' FSL & 330' FEL
J. R, Cone
Eubanks 1 660' FrSL & 660' FWL
Eubanks 1980' FSL & 1830' IWL
Continental 0il Company
Lockhart B-11 3 1980' FNL & 330' FWL
lockhart B-11 4 330' FNL & 1650' FWL
Inckhart B-11 6 330" FNL & 330' FEL
Lockhart B-11 8 1980' FEL & 660' FSL
Lockhart B-11l 11 330' FEL & 1980' FSI.
Lockhart B-11 17 1980°' FNL & 1980’ FEp
J. H. Nolan 1 660' FSL & 6G0' FWL
J, H, Nolan 3 1980' FSL & 1980' -FWY,
Lockhart B-12 4 16507 ¥Ni, & 666G' FWL
Lockhart B-13-A 1 660' FSI, & 660' FWL
Lockhart B-13-A 2 1980' FNL & 660' FVWL
Iockhart B-14-A 3 660' FNL & 330' FEL
Lockhart B-14-A 4 1980' FSJ, & 330' FEL
Getty 011 Company
D. A. Williamson 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL
" D. A, Williamson 4 660' FNL & 1980' FWIL.
Gulf 011 Corporation
Naomi Keenum 2 660' FSL & 1980' FEL
Nancy Stephens 2 1980' FNL, & 660' FWL
Nancy Stephens 3 660' FNL & 1980' FWL
Mobil 011 Corporation
Stephens Estate 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL
Wllllamsqn 1 660'FNL '§ 660' FEL

Sec,
Sec,
Sec,

Sec.
Sec.

Sec.
Sec,
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

.~ Sec,

Sec.

P
DeC, -

Sec,
Sec.
Sec.
Sec,

Sec.
Sec.

Sec,
Sec.
Sec.

Sec.

Sec. 23, T.21S,R.37E

14,
14,

11,
11,
11,
11,
11,
11,
11,
11,
12,
13,
13,

14,

14,

23,
23,

14,
24,
24,

T-218,
T-218,
T-218,

T-218,
T-218,

T~218S,
T-218,
T-218,
T-218,
T-21S,
T-218,
T-218,
T~21S,
7T-213,
T~218,
T-218,
T~218,
T--218,

T-218,
T-218,

T-218,
T-218,
P-218,

R~37E
R~-37E
R~37E

R~-37E
R~-37E

R-37E
R-37E
R-37E
R-37E
R-37E
R-37E
R-37E
R-37E

n._2A7e
2

R-37E
R-378
R-37E
R-37E

R~37E
R~37E

R-37E
R-378
R-37E

24, T-218, R--37E

4
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PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS
FAST BLINEBRY & EAST DRINKARD UNITS
Lea County, New Mexico

Care (06O

Page 2
~ OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO. - LOCATION
Moranco
Owen 1 1980' FNL & 660' FWL  Sec. 14, T-21S, R-37E
Shell 0il Company
Andrews 2 990' FNL & 1980' FWL  Sec. 14, T-21S, R-37E
Sarkeys 1 #60' FSL & 660' FWL  Sec. 23; T-218, R-37E
Sarkeys 2 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL Sec. 23, T~-21S, R-37E
Smith 1 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL Sec, 14, T-21S, R-37E
B. Single Completion Blinebry Injectors i
Continental Oil Company
_ v |
Lockhart B-12 6 330' FNL & 1980' FWL .Sec. 12, T-21S, R-37E : l
Lockhart B-12 9 1980' FNL & 2310' FEL Sec, 12, T-21S, R-37E |
Lockhart B-13-A 4 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL Sec. 13, T-21S, R-37E ;
Lockhart B-13-A 6 1980' FNI & 1980' FEL Sec. 13, T-218, R-37E i ‘
|
Shell 0il Company |
H
Chesher 1 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Seu, 12, T-21S8, R-37E ‘
Chesher 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL Sec, 12, T-21S, R~37E !
Fields i 660° ¥3L & 2310° FEL  Sec, 12, T-215, R-37E
Summit Energy, Inc, :
Gulf Bunin 2 660' FNL & 1650' FWL, Sec, 13, T-21S, R-37E




- OFFSET OFERATORS
4 PROPOSED EAST BLINEBRY UNIT & EAST DRINKARD UNIT
' Lea County, New Mexico

S v t:ﬂ...e, 6000 “
5" . Aztec 01l & Gas Company Mobil 011 Corporation
P. O. Box 837 Attn: Joint Interest Administrator
S . Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Three Greenwood Plaza East
‘ Houston, Texas 77046
Continental 01l Company
P. 0. Box 460 Elliot 011 Company
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 B P. 0. Box 1355
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Exxon Corporation
P. 0, Box 1600 Tenneco 011 Company
3 A ‘ - Midland, Texas 73702 P. 0. Box 2511 p
T D 'Houston, Texas 77001 i ’
S Getty 011 Company §
- . P. 0. Box 1231 ;
Midland, Texas 79702 i
Shell 0il Company ! ]
Mid Continent Prod. Div, ’ |
P. 0. Box 991 |
Houston, Texas 77001
|
Marathon 0il Company |
] P. 0. Box 552 . : .
2 Midland, Texas 79702 - ! o

Gulf 0il Corporation
Joint Operations Mgr,
P, O, Box 1150

Midland, Texas 79702

Acoma 011 Corporation
- 812 Continental Life Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

é\ » Texas Paclflc Oil Company, Inc,
1700 One Main Place
Dallas, Texas 75250

25 e N i | Imperial American Management Company
: 1041 Main Bldg.
Houstoit, Texas 77002

EXHIBIT 4
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BEFORIL I OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
O THE STATE oY MEW MEXICO

)

/ !
I ,

aw .

‘ " IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING @</
4 CALLLD BY THE OIL CONSLERVATION .

! COMMISSION O NLW MEXICO IFOR
i THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDIERING:

L

CASE NO. _ 4 00D

order No. R- PP 559/ |

APPLICATION OF ) ’ V) 284

FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, /o

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSICN

BY THE COMMISSION: i

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on é?ﬁzo& 20

.19 Z:Z at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examdner, Mf

|

(P2 HILSELOA .

, NOW, on th1s day of Z?@c&:éﬁ: ; 19 Z Z , the
Comm1551on, a quorun belng present, having considered the i
testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Lxaminer, i

and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(15 That due public notice having been given as required
‘by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

. . , . '
(2) That the applicant, _/‘2_/_2(2_,_’2 Zéd Zi,)&é £g(&/_ g%z ’

seeks authority to 1nst1tute a waterflood project on its |

&Z ﬁ;@é/y é/ﬁl tere=e, MJZ&“{ i
l

Pool, by the injection of water into the g

formation through 5 _injection wells in Sections (;,[ [; ;2;4«12‘/
Township 2-/ , Range 37 , NMPM, }ea :

ounty, New Mexico ) ﬂ" B i

Gy
/

( state of depletion and should properly be classificd as

e}

L e e

That the wells in the project area are in an advanced

( "strlpper" wells.. = _ e e e e e e e T

= (4) That the proposed waterflood project should result

in the recovery of otherwise unrecoverable oil, thereby preventing

waste.
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injoc-h'on Wells for said waterflood
FroJ' ect or ame w Close rvo&imi-hl

éi;e No. 6000 to 'mjcc'Hon wills for said project, aund

© Order No._ 547/ \

(5) That the evidence presented indicates that the fM)
all mTewonship X Sowth, qe 37 Eaet . NMPM, are either —

Efwellshyay not be adequately cemented so as to eeatain—inieetien
f: : "C‘Oﬂdin+° [ M ! . ]
cause’ waté:‘:\m the Blinebry Formationt® be con%nd n saui ﬁorm‘hon.

i

ﬁ OPERATOR LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION TPOWNSHIR~-RANGE-
~~Shell 0il Co. Fields 1 0 12 3
4 Shell 01l Co. smith 1 G 14 3!
| Atlantic Richfield

! Co. Sarkeys 3 1 23 3

. Imperial American

| Management Co. Bunin 3y A 13 3

! Tenneco 0il Co. Elliott Fed. 1 T 1 31

. Continental 0Oil

i Co, ' Hawk ''B-3" 7 Q 3 3

| Continental 0il

i Co. Hawk "B-3" 1 X 3 3|

H

| Exxon(o. State "y" 6 J 10 3

| Aztec 0il & Gas Dauron 3 A 10 3

| Gulf 0il Corp.  Eubank 8 G 22 3

]

|

|

(6) That the annular space between the casing and hole in the

wells described in Findingk(S) above could serve as an avenue of

water migration from the Blinebry zone to other zones or to the

surface.

- (7) That to prevent such migration of water from the Blinebry

descvibed Moo

zone, cement bond logs should be run on the wells'\in Finding (5)
A

above, and meeewems any such well not adequately cemepted acros ,»
mouch & manner as 4o Ensure I‘E.
ot

d above the Blineb howld ba recaments
Fikthowe gho pitncbey soncghonl] be peemmerh T A

(8) That the wells within the project should be equipped to

facilitate periodic testing of the annular space between strings

l of casings.

{(9) That the operator should take all steps necessary to en-

sure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

interval and is not permitted to escape to other formatlons or onto

i
§
{
H

! the surface from injection, production, or plugged and abandoned

/'\, t wells. |

rm_u.n,e: cc.vn.n+‘ -

i




and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

i Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico:

OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO. LOCATION

-3-
Case No. 6000

Order No. Zf# Y

(10) That the subject application should be approved and the

project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Atlantic Richfield Company, 1is here-
by authorized to institute a waterflood project on its East Bline-
bry Unit, Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool, by the injection of water into
the Blinebry formation through the following-described wells in

Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, all in Township 21 South,

Atlantic Richfield Company

Roy Barton 4 1750' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 2
S. J. Sarkeys 2 330' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 23
S. J. Sarkeys 3 2310' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 23
J. R. Cone
Eubanks 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 14
Eubanks 3 1980' FSL & 1830' FWL, Sec. 1
Continental 0il Company
Lockhart B-11 3 1980' FNL & 330' FWL, Sec. 1]
Lockhart B-11 4 336' FNL & 1650' FWL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 6 330' FNL & 330' FEL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 8 Co' Fs¢c ¢ 10’ FEL | Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 11 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 17 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 1
J. H. Nolan 1 660' BSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 11
J. H. Nolan 3 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec, ﬂ
Lockhart B-12 4 1650 rNL & 680' ruL, Scec, 12
Lockhart B-13-A 1 660' FSL & 6€0' FWL, Sec. 13
Lockhart B-~13-A 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 13
Lockhart B-14-A 3 660' FNL & 330' FEL, Sec. 14
Lockhart B-14-A 4 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 14
Getty (il Company
D. A. Williamson 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 23
D. A. Wiltiamson 4 660' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 23

i
i
!
i
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e |
! Case No. 6000 %
ORder No. # 557,

é;Gulf 0i1 Corporation

Naomi Keenum 2 660' FSL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 14
( Nancy Stephens 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 24
| Nancy Stephens 3 660' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 24

Mobil 0il Corporation

E Stephens Estate 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 24
i Williamson 1 660' FNL & 660' FEL, Sec. 23
LEEEEEEQ

{

‘ Owen 1 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 14

SShell 011 Company

-

{ Andrews 2 990' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 14
Sarkeys 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 23
Sarkeys 2 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 2
Smith 1 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. L

& Favamm: C-.--ra.," et

e —-.h‘—__. -

Continental 0il Company

Lockhart B-=12 6 330' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec, 12
Lockhart B-12 9 19807 FNL & 2310° “ET Sec. 1P
| Lockhart B-13-A 4 1980' FSL & 1980’ FWL Sec. 18
: Lockhart B-13-A 6 1980"' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 1B
‘Shell 011l Company
|
} Chesher 1 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 12
i Chesher 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 12
Ficlds 1 660' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 12
Summit Energy, Inc.
! Gulf Bunin 2 660' FNL & 1650' FWL, Sec. 13

(2) Tnat injection into each of sald wells should be through
‘internally coated tubing, set in a packer which shall be located
gas near as practicable to the uppermost perforation; that the
casing-tubing annulus of each injection well shall be tested for

| leaks, be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with an approved
pressure gauge or attention-attracting leak detection device, and
that the Injection wells or system shall be equipped in such a

njecti o
manner as to limit wellheadapressure to no more than 1140 psi.

(3) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may admin-+

istratively authorize a pressure limitation in excess of 1140 psi




. -5~
| : Case No._6000

' order No. R g;gg/

; |
;:upon a showing by the operator that such higher pressure will notg
:E
!

! result in fracturing of the confining strata.

(4) That the wells within the project area shall be equipped

| with risers or in another acceptable manner such as to facilitate

!
|
the periodic testing of the bradenhead for pressure or fluid g
i

- production.
i .o y
| (5) That before the Shell 0i1 Company. Fields Well No. 1 in

{

Unit O £x of Section 12, Shell 0il Company Smith Well No. 1 in

Unit G of Section 14, and Atlantic Richfield Company Sarkeys Well

: ! No. 3 in Unit I of Section 23, all in Township 21 South, Range 37

i R

East, may be converted to injection, the operator shall cause

3
: i ; aach o sa:
| cement bond logs to be run on e#eweh wells and shall further cause

any such well found to be inadequately cemented across and above

b ted m suchiamanner uha"m‘m.%

i Ebfefii:l i‘l?f.‘ymzongi -Er ehiigemnl?iv;brq Formation nd @ minimum sf

75'-,9 fes ¥ svive . ¢ . .

! (6) That within 6 months after initiation of inje( :ion with
adl inTownship Xi South,Rarse 3T East,

| in the projecp)the operators of the following wellshfhall cause NMf,

]

| cement bond logs to be run in the wells and shall further cause
acress awd abete !

|
E
1
]
{
g.any such well found to be inadequately cementedg the Blinei
f = D e
| bry zone to be recemented insuch & manncr as do ensnre ““‘?& i v
| 3&3’0 ont ;'nobn’ wiation And 4 et o* §00 Fabove ?
é OPERATOR LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION TOW‘;HIP GE
I
f Imperial American
{ Management Co. Bunin 3Y A 13 21
 Tenneco 0il Co. Elliott Fed. 1 T 1 21
' Continental 0il
Co. Hawk ''B-3" 7 ' Q 3 2
. Continental 0il
' Co, Hawk "B-3" 1 X 3 2
. Exxon State "'V" 6 J 10 2
| Aztec 01l & Gas Dauron 3 A 10 ;{@
i Gulf 011 Corp. Eubank 8 G 22 S

N e e e ot e

ﬁ (7) That the operators shall notify the Commission's Hobbs

o ' f ' district office of the date and time of operations required by

it ”’s.
' orders (5) and (6) of this Order so that the Commission may at its
A

|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
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J option witness such operations. k&ddl‘y
| of the p raJeo W"{"‘““/

y f (8) That the operatordshall immediately notify the super-

N ? zivisor of the Commission's Hobbs district office of the failure of1

+ the tubing or packer in any of said injection wells, the leakage
! ; of water or oil from around any producing well, the leakage of f
: water or oil from any plugged and abandoned well within the projeof

~ ¢
!

rea ¢ vidence ¢of £fluid migration from the injection j

- zore, and shall take such timely steps as may be necessary or re-
- quired to correct such failure or leakage.

| (9) That the subject waterflood prdject is hereby designated

e

1

the Atlantic Richfield East Blinebry Unit Waterflood Project and
shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of %
the Commission Rules and Regulations.

(10) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project

P ) TP | nA ,‘-\nl 5
uthorized all be submitted to the Commission in accord-

| ance with Rules 704 and Ei%ﬁ‘of the Commission Rules and Regulatlons.f

ol {
2
i (11) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the !
J ‘

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

!
N
! B l
i
]

| designated,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. {§60OC
order No. K-559)- 5

APPLICRT 10N OF RTLRNTIC RIENEILLD
2omPANY FOR R LIATER FLooD
PROIECT, LER CovNYY, Nt FREXICD:

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

RE
This cause came on forAhearing at Faau .

on 9M z) » 19 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
7

hereinafte

before the 0il Conse;'vation Commission of New
referred to as the "Commission."
NOW, on this day of 4«-3“4"" , 19 80 |, the
{

Commission, a quoru being present, having considered the

testimony presented and the exhibits received at said hearing,
and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been gi\\!en as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(l)T‘havtMthe applicant’s request for dismissal should be granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 6 oo is hereby dismissed.

DONE at .Santa Fe, New Mcxico, on the day and year hereinabove

X

designated,
¢ S+ 0y howm
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